
Memorandum  

of  

Agreement  
 

 

From:   American Revolutionary War Living History Center    

Date:   __  /__  /____ 

To:  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Subject: 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________ 

In regard to the discussion/orientation/agreement (select one) about the following proposal: 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Conducted by: 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

The A.R.W.L.H.C. agrees to provide the following: 

(   ) Hard Copy documentation / information;  (  )   E-mail documentation/information; 

(  ) Computer software;     (  ) Equipage, Materials, Hardware; 

(  ) Personnel support;     (  )   Other 

Check blocks as appropriate for this agreement 

 

Explain in detail the above commitments 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

A.R.W.L.H.C Signature: _______________________ Printed Name: _________________________________ 

Position: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature: __________________________  Printed Name: ______________________________________ 

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


